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From: Robin Shrader <rshrader@marionutilities.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Rohr, Kimberly L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: IN0041319
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Yes, it is our plan that the end result will be sampling at the point of discharge into the ditch.
 

Robin Shrader • Executive Director
 

Marion Utilities
1540 North Washington Street • Marion, IN 46952
Office: 765.664.2391 EXT. 107 Fax: 765.668.4208
www.marionutilities.com

 
This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, and are intended only for the individual
or entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you
are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and
attachments (including all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality or a privilege. All personal messages express views only of the
individual sender, and may not be copied or distributed without this statement.

 

From: Rohr, Kimberly L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Robin Shrader <rshrader@marionutilities.com>
Cc: Burget, Catherine A <CBurget@idem.IN.gov>; Waite, Jeremy <JWaite@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: IN0041319
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

I don’t see anything about sampling protocol.  Can you confirm that sampling will take place at
the point of discharge from the lagoons prior to entry into the unnamed tributary while lagoons
are discharging?
 
Thanks!
 
 

Kim Rohr

IN0041319
Grant Co.
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Section Chief
Wastewater Inspections
Office of Water Quality
 
Office: 317-234-2558
Cell: 317-605-6489
krohr@idem.in.gov 

From: Robin Shrader <rshrader@marionutilities.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 9:57 AM
To: Rohr, Kimberly L <KRohr@idem.IN.gov>
Cc: Burget, Catherine A <CBurget@idem.IN.gov>; Waite, Jeremy <JWaite@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: IN0041319
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good morning!
 
In response to the inspection for IN41319 on April 8, 2024, and the corresponding deficiencies,
Marion Utilities is creating an action plan comprised to complete the following tasks and bring us
back into compliance:

Regularly pump down the pooling water from the “open” lagoon to the one in service and
modify the berm to ensure no rain event would allow water to escape into the ditch.
Create/modify/reinforce the berm surrounding the lime drying beds to capture and/or direct
stormwater to the existing pump building located within the drying beds. This may be
accomplished through a gravity drain or swales. (The pump station currently pumps waste
from the claricones and filters to the lagoons.)
The pump station will be evaluated to ensure the pumps are sufficient for pumping
stormwater and runoff from the lime drying beds to the lagoon in service.
The existing point of outfall from the lagoons to the ditch will be evaluated to determine a
way to meter the flow and to see if additional treatment would be necessary before
discharging.
We will also actively participate in the permit modification process to accurate reflect our true
outfall position.

 
Following an evaluation of our situation by appropriately qualified engineers, I will share our plan for
approval and create a timeline for completing the project.
 
If anything more is required at this time, just let me know.
 
Thank you for your support in helping us work through this problem!

 
 

Robin Shrader • Executive Director
 

Marion Utilities
1540 North Washington Street • Marion, IN 46952
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Office: 765.664.2391 EXT. 107 Fax: 765.668.4208
www.marionutilities.com

 
This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information, and are intended only for the individual
or entity identified above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you
are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and any attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and
attachments (including all copies) and notify the sender. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person other than the
intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality or a privilege. All personal messages express views only of the
individual sender, and may not be copied or distributed without this statement.
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